
 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: EXECUTIVE OFFICE STAFF, UNDERGRADUATE CHAPTERS & ALUMNI VOLUNTEERS 

FROM: KEVIN PONS, REGIONAL DIRECTOR – REGION V 

SUBJECT: FALL 2014 TRAVEL SCHEDULE 

DATE: 8/19/14 

 

 

9/2-9/4 ΙΔ University of Texas-San Antonio San Antonio, TX 

9/9-9/12 ΖΔ University of Colorado Boulder Boulder, CO 

9/15-9/18 ΘΧ St. Joseph’s University  Philadelphia, PA 

9/23-9/26 ΙΒ University of Delaware  Newark, DE 

9/30-10/2  NGLA Site Visit  Hartford, CT  

10/6-10/9 ΘΔ The College of New Jersey  Ewing, NJ 

10/16-10/20  Providence Alumni Event & Meeting Providence, RI 

10/22-10/25 ΑΟ UC-Santa Barbara  Santa Barbara, CA 

10/26-10/29 ΗΔ CalPoly  San Luis Obispo, CA 

10/30 ΒΗ San Jose State University  San Jose, CA 

11/3-11/6 ΙΗ UC-Santa Cruz  Santa Cruz, CA 

11/10-11/14  Office Days  Cleveland, OH 

11/18-11/21 ΖΑ West Chester University  West Chester, PA 

11/22-11/25 ΘΣ Ursinus College  Collegeville, PA 

   

 



 

 

 

12/1-12/5  AFA Conference  Nashville, TN 

12/8-12/12  Sigma Pi HQ  Lebanon, TN 

12/15-12/23  Office Days  Cinnaminson, NJ 

 


